

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES

January 26, 2021 - 6:00 pm

Meeting was called to order by Chair Fuller at 6:00pm.

Present: Chair Jake Fuller and Village President Darrell Kyle were present and Village Trustee Eric Anderson attended through online sources. Also present was Village Clerk Daisha Nolan and Village Marshall Pete Witt.

Review of Agenda: No changes made.

Minutes: A motion was made by Kyle to approve the meeting minutes from December 15, 2020, as presented, seconded by E. Anderson. MCU

Public Input: None.

Mutual Aid: The discussion surrounding picking up more area for reimbursement will be forwarded to the League and to Village Attorney K. Torvinen. A collaborative discussion between Finance and Public Safety will be tentatively scheduled for February of 2021.

Village Events/ Property Opening: A motion was made by Kyle to recommend to the Board that sort order events be allowed with established guidelines to be followed, seconded by E. Anderson, MCU.

Light Pollution: Ordinances put in place for light pollution would not be enforceable. The importance of public safety and businesses needs for lighting was discussed. There is not motion to adopt a light pollution ordinance. A motion was made by E. Anderson to table the topic, seconded by Kyle, MCU.

Fire Works Permit: Fuller presented a draft of a new fire works permit. The draft requires documents that fall in line with state requirements. This will remain on the agenda until ready for approval.

DNR Urban/Rural Interface: A site survey will be needed with a firewise or safety committee. This remains dependent on COVID conditions in the future.

AFG Grant: The grant has been opened, with attempts to be awarded a grant toward a new truck/air packs.

Correspondence: None.

Information from the Chair: The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for February 23, 2020 at 6:00pm.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 6:39pm

Respectfully submitted,

Daisha Nolan

Daisha Nolan, Clerk Village of Lake Nebagamon